WSPF Ghannel One

fA P. O. BOX 1709 — TELEPHONE 328-1731
HICKORY, NORTH CAROLINA
July 14, 1965
S. R. Morss
Route 3

Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr., llorss:

Thank you for your recent letter and your interest in Channel One
Radio.

In checking our records the November 2nd transmission which you
referred to is correct. May I take this opportunity to apologize
for our oversight and ultimately the delay in replying to your
initial correspondence,
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